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TO:   Historic Preservation Commission 
 
CC:  Kevin Turner, Community Development Director 
         Annie Fortner, City Clerk 
 
FROM:  Tyler Peoples, City Planner 
 
SUBJECT:  2026 Historic Preservation Commission Meeting Dates 
 
DATE:  12/29/2025 
 

 
 
Below are the proposed dates for the 2026 Historic Preservation Commission hearing cycles. All 
meetings are of the typical schedule, being on the first Monday of the month, with the exception of 
the September 15th meeting to accommodate City Hall being closed September 7th for Labor Day 
and the November 12th meeting to accommodate elections being held at City Hall and City Hall 
being closed for Veterans Day on November 11th. All meeting dates remain subject to change as 
necessary. 
 
The proposed meeting dates will be voted on at the January 15th, 2026 meeting. 
 

Submittal Deadline Meeting Date 
January 12, 2026 February 2, 2026 
February 9, 2026 March 2, 2026 
March 16, 2026 April 6, 2026 
April 13, 2026 May 4, 2026 
May 11, 2026 June 1, 2026 
June 15, 2026 July 6, 2026 
July 13, 2026 August 3, 2026 

August 18, 2026 * September 8, 2026 * 
September 14, 2026 October 5, 2026 
October 22, 2026 ** November 12, 2026 ** 
November 19, 2026 December 7, 2026 
December 28, 2026 January 4, 2027 

 


